From: “Farrer Electorate (S. Ley, MP)" <Farrer@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Mon, 23 Sep 2019 22:27:17 +0000

To: "MinisterialCorrespondenge”

;u'Biect: MC19-012378-gun noise affecting Western Ringtail Possums and
other wildlife - BCD

Attachments: Hon Minister Stephen Dawson September 2019.doc.pdf

From: S11C(1)@)

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 1:35 PM
To: Farrer Electorate (S. Ley, MP)

Subject: Urgent appeal for help

The Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Ref: The matter is the ongoing effect of gas gun noise used for bird scaring in an orchard by
one grower that has, and continues to affect both human health, comfort, convenience,
welfare and amenity and is eradicating an entire colony of the critically endangered Western
Ringtail Possums.

Dear Madam,

| appeal for your urgent help as the remaining numbers of the critically endangered Western
Ringtail Possums are so few that any week now if the gas guns start they may all be killed off.

| ask for your help to end this ongoing suffering for both human and endangered animals.

Yours faithfully,
s11C(1)(a)






L ]

From: Farrer Electorate (S. Ley, MP) <Farrer@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 12:45 PM

To: MinisterialCorrespondence

Subject: MC19-014346 animal extinction and gas guns - LCD (LINK: MC19-012378)
Attachments: 16682.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: For Info-Min Ley

From: s11C(1)(@)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 8:28 PM
To: Farrer Electorate (S. Ley, MP)
Subject: RE: Urgent appeal for help
Importance: High

The Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment

Dear Madam,

I can now see why the media and activist groups say Australia has the worst record for environment when it
comes to animal extinction — the ministers response (attached) does not even mention the critically
endangered Western Ringtail Possums, does not answer any question and the only recommendation is to do
trials with the gas guns which will guaranteed kill off the few remaining possums and most probably the
humans here too! Perhaps that is the intention of the minister’s office — to kill us all off so they do not have
to deal with the issue?

I appeal to you to save both the critically endangered possums and the humans who have suffered having
their health ruined permanently, including hospitalisation, all directly linked to the gas guns, which have
been measured by the state government department as NON compliant to the law! No one has enforced the
law and this avoidance of upholding the law, nor answering any questions put to them, makes one think
there is something they are hiding. Are they trying to hide corruption? When the governments own policy
states that an officer cannot condone nor allow the continuance of an offence once known, but does allow
the offence to continue and does not discipline the officers — is that not corruption?

Sincerely,
s11C(1)(a)

From: S11C(1)@)
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 11:35
To: 'farrer@aph.gov.au'

Subject: Urgent appeal for help

The Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600



Ref: The matter is the ongoing effect of gas gun noise used for bird scaring in an orchard by one grower that
has, and continues to affect both human health, comfort, convenience, welfare and amenity and is
eradicating an entire colony of the critically endangered Western Ringtail Possums.

Dear Madam,

I appeal for your urgent help as the remaining numbers of the critically endangered Western Ringtail
Possums are so few that any week now if the gas guns start they may all be killed off.

I ask for your help to end this ongoing suffering for both human and endangered animals.

Yours faithfully,
s11C(1)(a)



ek

Minister for Environment; Disability Services; Electoral Affairs
Deputy Leader of the Legislative Council

Our Ref: 62-16682

s11C(1)(a)
s11C(1)(a)

Dear s11C(1)(a@)

Thank you for your further correspondence, received in this office on 23 September
2019 and 23 October 2019, regarding the use of gas guns for bird scaring in orchards
in the Shire of Donnybrook-Balingup. The Minister has again asked that | respond on
his behalf.

| appreciate your interest and concerns on this matter, however, | have noted your
comments and have nothing further to add to the advice | provided in my
correspondence of 18 July 2019.

The Department of Water and Environmental Regulation’s offer to undertake trials, in
collaboration with the Shire, to investigate measures to reduce the impact of noise at
your property from nearby gas guns, remains open to you. Please contact Ms st
s11C(1)(@) |, Manager Environmental Noise on $11C(1)(@) | should you wish to arrange
this or for further information.

Yours sincerely

Louise Holding
CHIEF OF STAFF

29 0CT 2019

Level 12, Dumas House, 2 Havelock Street, West Perth, Western Australia, 6005.
Telephone +61 8 6552 5800 Facsimile +61 8 6552 5801 Email: Minister.Dawson@dpc.wa.gov.au






From: DLO Ley

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 2:14 PM

To: MinisterialCorrespondence

Cc: DLO Ley

Subject: MC19-015904 protect critically endangered Western Ringtail Possums - BCD
Attachments: Hon Minister Stephen Dawson November 2019.doc.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: For Info-Min Ley

Please register for info

From: Farrer Electorate (S. Ley, MP) [mailto:Farrer@aph.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:17 AM

To: DLO Ley

Subject: FW: Urgent appeal for help

Importance: High

From: S11C(1)(a)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 4:05 AM

To: Farrer Electorate (S. Ley, MP); media@pmc.gov.au
Cc: Scott.Morrison@pmc.gov.au

Subject: RE: Urgent appeal for help

Importance: High

Dear Madam,

You have been quoted by the media as saying that you are an environmentalist, however your complete lack of
response over these months and worst still your lack of action in this matter indicates otherwise. As federal Minister
for the environment you have the power to make a decree to provide a 2km buffer, gas gun exclusion zone, to protect
these critically endangered Western Ringtail Possums. The State government is actively promoting their slaughter
and if you do not act now with immediate action, they will be extinct. As the possums are on the UN red list, then do |
have to write to them instead to get action, explaining how in Australia our government has not only failed to protect
them but actively promotes their slaughter? | have to wonder what the media would do with this.

Sincerely,
s11C(1)(a)

From:s11C(1)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 17:28
To: ‘farrer@aph.gov.au'

Subject: RE: Urgent appeal for help
Importance: High

The Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment

Dear Madam,

I can now see why the media and activist groups say Australia has the worst record for environment when it comes to
animal extinction — the ministers response (attached) does not even mention the critically endangered Western
Ringtail Possums, does not answer any question and the only recommendation is to do trials with the gas guns which
will guaranteed kill off the few remaining possums and most probably the humans here too! Perhaps that is the
intention of the minister's office - to kill us all off so they do not have to deal with the issue?
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| appeal to you to save both the critically endangered possums and the humans who have suffered having their health
ruined permanently, including hospitalisation, all directly linked to the gas guns, which have bee:i measured by the
state government department as NON compliant to the law! No one has enforced the law and this avoidance of
upholding the law, nor answering any questions put to them, makes one think there is something they are hiding. Are
they trying to hide corruption? When the governments own policy states that an officer cannot condone nor allow the
continuance of an offence once known, but does allow the offence to continue and does not discipline the officers — is
that not corruption?

Sincerely,

s11C(1)(a)

From:S11C(1)(a)

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 11:35
To: 'farrer@aph.gov.au’

Subject: Urgent appeal for help

The Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Ref: The matter is the ongoing effect of gas gun noise used for bird scaring in an orchard by one grower that has, and
continues to affect both human health, comfort, convenience, welfare and amenity and is eradicating an entire colony
of the critically endangered Western Ringtail Possums.

Dear Madam,

| appeal for your urgent help as the remaining numbers of the critically endangered Western Ringtail Possums are so
few that any week now if the gas guns start they may all be killed off.

| ask for your help to end this ongoing suffering for both human and endangered animals.

Yours faithfully,
s11C(1)(a)



=

From: DLO Ley

Sent: December 2019 12:51 PM

Cc: ey

Subject: FW: Urgent appeal for help [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Hon Minister Stephen Dawson November 2019.doc.pdf
Importance: High

This correspoindent called with a concern for the Western Ringtail Possums. He received an unsatisfactory response
from the WA Minister CoS and has been calling on the Commonwealth for the last few months.

Primarily sending to you for visibility. We have his emails registered in PDMS for information. But please let us know
if a response (departmental or ministerial) would be preferred.

Thanks,:

Erom: $11C(1)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 12:36 PM

To: Minister Ley <Minister.Ley@environment.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Urgent appeal for help

Importance: High

From: $11C(1)(a)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 01:05
To: 'farrer@aph.gov.au’; 'media@pmc.gov.au’
Cc: 'Scott.Morrison@pmc.gov.au'

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

From: s11C(1)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 17:28
To: 'farrer@aph.gov.au’

Subject: RE: Urgent appeal for help
Importance: High



The Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment

Dear Madam,

| can now see why the media and activist groups say Australia has the worst record for environment when it comes to
animal extinction — the ministers response (attached) does not even mention the critically endangered Western
Ringtail Possums, does not answer any question and the only recommendation is to do trials with the gas guns which
will guaranteed kill off the few remaining possums and most probably the humans here too! Perhaps that is the
intention of the minister’s office — to kill us all off so they do not have to deal with the issue?

| appeal to you to save both the critically endangered possums and the humans who have suffered having their heaith
ruined permanently, including hospitalisation, all directly linked to the gas guns, which have been measured by the
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

From: $11C(1)@)

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

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 11:34 AM

To: MinisterialCorrespondence

Cc: DLO Ley

Subject: FW: Urgent appeal for help [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

Please register for info

From:S11C(1)(a)

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 6:28 AM

To: Minister Ley <Minister.Ley@environment.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent appeal for help

Importance: High

URGENT

The Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment

Dear Madam,

The absence of action in this matter is an absolute disgrace. As neither you nor the Prime Minister have responded in
all these months | am taking this international providing details of the state government promoting human torture and
the slaughter of the critically endangered species, which was repeated by the federal minister Nola Marino in her letter
and include the complete lack of response from you and the Prime Minister. If there is no decree issued to provide the
2km gas gun exclusion protection buffer by either state or federal government by the end of this week | will be left with
no choice but to take this elsewhere including but not limited to passing the photos, videos and documents to those
that take action to get things done and media / social media with emphasis on the state government promotion of
human torture and slaughter of the critically endangered Western Ringtail possums, of which the government is
responsible for the 93% reduction in numbers in their failure to uphold the law — including the failure to punish the
public officers who have failed to uphold the law as is required by law and documented. Your lack of action makes
you just as responsible and the letter from Nola Marino clearly indicates the federal position is promotion of human
torture and slaughter of the critically endangered possums.

Sincerely,

s11C(1)(a)

From: s11C(1)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 09:36
To: 'minister.ley@environment.gov.au'
Subject: FW: Urgent appeal for help
Importance: High

From: $11C(1)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 01:05
To: 'farrer@aph.gov.au’; 'media@pmc.gov.au'
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

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 7:07 PM

To: Minister Ley

Subject: FW: Urgent appeal for help

Attachments: 62-17811.pdf; Hon Minister Stephen Dawson December 2019.doc.pdf
Importance: High

URGENT

The Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment

Dear Madam,
The absence of action in this matter is an absolute disgrace. Neither you nor the Prime Minister have responded in all
these many months. Are you going to allow the state government to promote human torture and the slaughter of the

critically endangered Western Ringtail Possums?

Sincerely,

s11C(1)(@@)

From: $11C(1)(a)

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 03:28
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
will guaranteed Kill off the few remaining possums and most probably the humans here too! Perhaps that is the
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








